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THE CITY OF BALL GROUND

Ball Ground Depot, Depot Street, 1960s. Demolished

The City of Ball Ground was established in 1882.
'The existence of the city is almost entirely due to the
L&N Railroad line, which crosses through Gilmer
Ferry Road. The growing community has reached
almost 2,000 residents and is experiencing a bustling
revitalization of its downtown area. Cherokee Coun-
ty Historical Society’s main goal for this tour is to
create awareness of the area’s historic resources and
show that both new and old buildings can coexist

and compliment each other.

CHEROKEE COUNTY HISTORICAL SOCIETY &
HISTORY MUSEUM

'The Cherokee County Historical Society is a non-
profit corporation founded in 1975. Dedicated to
historic preservation and education, CCHS has over
500 members and offers field trips, educational pro-
grams and research material to its members and
guests. Our office is located at 100 North Street, 3rd
floor, Canton, GA 30114. Our museum is on the
first floor and is open Wednesday-Friday, 10-5 and
Saturday, 10-3. We also maintain a special events
rental facility, known locally as the Rock Barn, on
Marietta Highway. For more information about the

society or to join, please visit our website at

www.rockbarn.org or call 770.345.3288.

"6.,6T UT SUIP[ING 9y JO OIS UIISED 9} UO UOLIP
-pe 3Hq © poppe
pue (6] ut Suru
-urdoq 219y Juel
-ne3sar e pajerado
(o) pHg L
-0I10(J 91015 AI190
-015) s ASUUTY[OTAI
se pajerado AJpeu
-13110 pUE 6] Ul PIIONNSUOD sem JuIping SIyf,
AN SANTIO 08T °6

*JUBINEISII B pue ‘Au

-edwod uonnqinsip euoneurnur ue ‘Auedwod Sur
-uuid e ‘01035 Arpomal e ‘doys Aineaq e ‘doys ssorp
e ‘AOoudGe 9oURINSUT UB 0} WOY U22q sey Surping
oY) ‘UQY) 2DUIG "UOS S JOUMO o3 Aq pajerado 2103s
sired oine ue Aq pPamol[O] sem puB SOCET OY) UT
019y parerado 0101 192018 Y7 "SMOPUIM JUOIJOIOIS
o8Ie[ pue SAINUD JUOIJ IPIS-AQ-OPIs YIM JuIp[ing
JUBUD)-0M] B OJUT )T Pawin) SuropowaI s)94T
V '816T ©31 saep JuIp[ing OTIq [ELISUWIWO0D ST,
Addd] FINTIIO 0L B 09C 8

"SJUBINEISII

[eI9A9s puE ‘10)s spoo3-A1p ® ‘doys ssaip ® ‘010)s
soueridde ue Surpnpur ‘sreaf oY1 Y3noIyl uonedo|

oy pardnodo  aaey
sassoutsnq Jjo sadfy
Auepnr  "s0S6T o3
ur 2101G S PIOPOAA
poWEUdI puE 2I101G
A10010)  SUDPEAA
S Ly61 UL I[Ing sem
) SMOpUIM  JUOIJ

"OpeUIO] B Aq PoAOIISOP SEM OINJONIIS IOU

-JOJ 9Y) I9)Je QT4 UT PIIONISU0d sem SUIP[Ing Jual
-IND YT, '968T Ut SuIp[ing mou e yam pasefdor sem
UOTUM ‘YOINyD ISTPOYII[A] B Se PIsn oq 0) 2INIONIS
urqed 30[ & 10 PUE[ JO I0¢ dUO SUNEIO[[E PSP /8T
® U ST U2INYD 9y} JO UOHUIW UMOUY ISITIEd YT,
"Y2INY() ISTPOYID[A] PUNOID) Jeg IOULIOJ dY3 ST SIYT,
LATILS HOUNHD 66 °S

*SIOO[ 9} PIYST

-ugeI pue wolsAs [edrndoe oy popeiddn Joor oy
03 siredor 9ATSUQIXd 9peW pue Z()Z UT PIsO]d [00YDs
oy uoym w3 oy poeseydind punoiny g jo A1)
YL, “61-8F6T U [00YdG punois) Jreq a3 10y 199foxd
Lrunwwod e se 3ing sem wiAn) L1170 punoin) [req ayJ,
LATILS HOYNHD S6°F

*21y o}

9I0J2q [0OYDS oY) ST PaImdIJ ‘[/6T Ul paoedar sem
uoniod pauing oY, oI 894 B UI PauUINg UOMONIS
-uod Teurduo oy}
R s
oje] oyl 01 Ioeq
SAJBP JOSIT  [OOYDS
oYy, “Surpying urew
oY) pUIYaq PaIEd0]
ST yorym ‘wih3 ot
PUE SWOOISSL]D [eI2AdS SOPNIUT PUE /{6 UT PIIINIS
-U0d sem Arejudwiay punoin) [req jo 1red 1sopjo oy,
AVOY NOLNVD AdTO 08¥ °€

*A1910m120 o1

UT POLING SUBIOIIA 9)BIOPIJUO]) JO SPIOIAT AuewI OSE
ore 219Y[, *(G98T-+08T) APOUUSY "0) 1y ST [ering
umouy 31sarfIed s A1ojowa) A1) punoin) g oY,
Avoy NOLNV) AT10 90S °C

-910)s [RUISILIO 1M
Burprng yo1q 9[A1s [RIOIOWWOD £1038-9UO B ST SIYT,
XS] SHNTIO 0ST */.

6v61

ur ornyonns sty Aq padedor sem
PU® /6T UT Umop pauing Surpfing
[euido oy, ‘€967 [wun dn A1
-MUD (7 A[TLd 93 WOIj PuNoIc)
req ut uasaxd sem et drysiopeap
pIo, ] w0} oYy st Jurpng Sy,

AL FANTIO 0% °9

SPONSORED BY:
Tuae City oF BALL GROUND

BarL Grounp Crry Haro
215 VALLEY STREET, BALL GrOUND, GA 30107

770.735.2123

CITYOFBALLGROUND.COM
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14. 330 GILMER FERRY
Hi Byers built this auto garage with filing station in
the mid-1940s. Diversified Manufacturing Company
made metal parts out of the building in the 1970s.
Ball Ground resident Oscar Robertson obtained the
building in the 1980s.
15. 340 GILMER FERRY
The Consumers Monument Company constructed
this building as their office in the 1920s. A geriatric
center used the
building after the
office closed in
1973. 'The style of
this building was
heavily altered in
2016 with a second
floor addition under
the ownership of
Martin’s General Store.
16. 360 GILMER FERRY

: o @ This house was
constructed in
1908. Fred Boling
was born in this
house; he saw
heavy action in
World War 11,
returned to Ball
Ground and
worked for Georgia Marble, and later served as Ball
Ground’s mayor.
17. 365 GILMER FERRY
Consumers Monument Company constructed this
one story build-
ing in 1927. The
gable front roof
is composed of
quarry tile. The
structure  con-
tains large, mul-
ti-pane  pivot
type  windows.

The company built this structure to replace their first
building that burned in 1927.

25. 235 GILMER FERRY
This two-story brick commercial building can be
faintly seen in many historic photographs of Ball

18. 345 & 335 GILMER FERRY
Hi Byers had his first auto garage here until he moved

across the street in the mid-
1940s. After Byers moved,
Oscar Robertson purchased
the building, his first prop-
erty downtown. This build-
ing is best known as the
Rock Shop. The adjacent,
attached building to the left has a stone moniker that
reads “Robertson Building, 1959.” Robertson used this
building initially for an auto parts store.

19. 325 GILMER FERRY

Although the modern looking finished stone fagade
makes the next building appear as one, the structure
historically was two buildings. The first building from
the east was a one story brick commercial building that
dates to the mid-1940s. Charles Malone used it as an
insurance office. The next building long served as sever-
al banks, including Bank of Ball Ground and Citizen’s
Bank.

20. 301 GILMER FERRY

Ball Ground City Hall sat at this location from the ear-

22. 275 GILMER FERRY

'This building was constructed in the 1920s and is lo-
cated at the southwest corner of Gilmer Ferry Road
and Mound Street.

ly 1900s until 2006. The
building was used for area
municipal activities:  city
hall, courthouse, jail, and
storage for the town’s fire
hose cart. In 2006, City Hall
moved several blocks down
Valley Street.

21. 295 GILMER FERRY
'This building is very similar to 275 Gilmer Ferry, which
sits directly to the west. It is an early 1930s one-story
detached brick build-

Ground. The upper story
originally displayed five

windows  that  were

bricked and painted over
in the 1960s. The Har-
din family reputably
constructed the building.
During its earliest years,
the building served as a
hardware store and as
the site of McKinney’s store. Since then, it has been
an appliance store, blanket factory, furniture store,
and variety shop. Haithcock supply and Well-drilling
has occupied the building since 1973.

26. 215 GILMER FERRY

This building dates to the 1930s having replaced an
earlier wood-framed home. The Cook family owned
and operated the Ball Ground-Nelson Telephone
Company and used the building for their call center
for several decades. The telephone company’s main
office moved to Nelson around 1952. It was in 1952
that the company switched to dial, which was cele-
brated by a public ceremony. After the telephone
company moved out, several families used the building
for their residence.

27. 205 GILMER FERRY

'This building dates to the 1930s. Prior to its construc-
tion, Walt Hardin ran a general merchandise store at
this site. The Cagle family ran a restaurant in the front
of the bu1ld1r1g and lived in the back. The family rent-
ed rooms on
the ground
floor for school
teachers  em-
ployed at the
Ball  Ground
School, located
down the street. The building also served as a stop for

the Trailways Bus.

ing. Jack Lovelady
constructed the build-
ing soon after the
1929 fire that con-
sumed the prior build-
ing at this site as well
as the adjacent hotel.
Hasco Sewing Company later manufactured diapers in

the building.
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Dr. McClure used
part of it for his doc-
tor’s office. The Hub-
bard family ran a
store out of the east-
ern half for over 50
years. The western
half was a theatre in the late 1920s and early 1930s,
complete with a sloping floor.

23. 265 GILMER FERRY ROAD

Roy  Roberts
built this one-
story building
with flat stone
and glass front

facade around
1966, and it

became  Ball |
Ground’s post “é&
office. The post
office remained there until late 2001 when it moved to
Valley Street.

24. 245 & 255 GILMER FERRY

'This building was built during the early 1900s. The
building originally had a flat roof which it shared with

the adjacent building, but a gable -front metal roof
now  contains
them both. Ball
Ground’s Coca
-Cola bottling
plant was locat-
ed at 255,
which opened
in 1903. Trucks

Wiy

would drive
through an entrance around the eastern window’s cur-
rent location to pick up bottles for distribution. Coca-
Cola left Ball Ground in 1933. The building was used
as Ball Ground’s post office during the 1950s and
1960s before it moved next door.



